



文炳哲

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1898
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL bsmoon@shinkim.com

Mr. Byeongseok Moon is currently an associate at Shin & Kim, and his main field of work is criminal cases at the investigation and trial stage.

While working as a police officer, he worked at the Seoul Seongdong Police Station Investigation Division and the Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency Investigation Division to handle economic crime cases such as fraud, embezzlement, and breach of trust, as well as managing the Economic Crime Investigation Team in Seoul, planning special crackdowns, and reviewing various violations of special laws.

工作经历

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2021-2023	Seoul Jongam Police Station
2020-2021	Investigation Unit 2, Investigation Division, Investigation Department, Seoul Metropolitan Police Agency
2018-2020	Investigation Division, Seoul Seongdong Police Station
2016-2018	4th Division, Seoul National Police Agency

教育背景

2021-2024	Korea University School of Law (J.D., Summa Cum Laude)
2012-2016	Korean National Police University Law Department (LL.B.)

资格

2024 Admitted to bar, Korea

语言

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.